

TODAY IS TUESDAY, OCTOBER 5TH, 2021 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

We would like to say MAHALO to Citizen Church and their volunteers for the service project they did this past Saturday. Members including our own classmates helped to paint both Hoapili and Malo dorms, threw away broken desks and tables, cleaned up rubbish around campus, donated 5 seating benches; and painted yellow caution lines on our stairs.

We are so thankful for your service - Uriel, Abraham, Daniella, Joshua, Carlos, Ariana, Nellie, Owen, Carlos G., Mayri, Daniele, and Bethany. IMUA Lunas!

<u>Lahainaluna Ho'oko Math Tutoring</u> is today from 1:30pm to 2:30pm at P-8. Please utilize this service if you need help in Algebra 1 or Geometry. Mahalo!

<u>To all AP students:</u> Just a quick reminder that AP payments are due this Wednesday, October 6. The fee is \$96 per exam/course. If you have free/reduced lunch you would pay \$53 per exam/course.

Payments must be in cash (exact change please), money order or cashier's check (made out to Lahainaluna High School). Please submit all payments to Miss Kristy, in the College & Career Center, this week.

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Aloha Best Buddies!!! We have our weekly lunch bunch on Wednesday, Oct 6 at the outside cafeteria tables like last time. We will have fun games and prizes. Please join us and bring your friends!!

Attention HOSA members, Event confirmation forms are due October 18th (the Monday after Fall Break) Start looking on the HOSA.org website for events you are interested in!

<u>Japanese Club:</u> There will be a meeting on Friday, Oct. 8 at lunch in K-102 for all members. Remember to pay your dues and order your

t-shirt at this meeting, if you haven't already. Voting for our movie at the Halloween party will also end on Friday.

<u>Hawaiiana club:</u> is starting hula practices Tuesday evenings - starting today Tuesday October 5th and again after Fall Break...... 6:30 -8 pm in the chorus room.

Anime club: Just a reminder that anime cosplay night is this Friday, October 8th so please turn in your permission forms by lunch on that day. Don't forget our general meeting is this Thursday during lunch period so please attend.

<u>Hey all Nature Club members!</u> If you are interested in attending our very first event, please be sure to check out the Google Classroom to sign-up!!

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

Attention students who are interested in joining our paddling team, please stop by X27 (Mr. Colin Delos Reyes' classroom) during morning recess or lunch to pick up papers or go to our school website to download the pdf to what forms are needed to join. The paper or the link on the school website contains the contact information if you have any questions. Mahalo!

**SOFTBALL:** Anyone interested in participating for the JV season which will start in the Winter and VARSITY season which will start in the Spring please contact Coach Lithe at 808-727-9179. On Friday October 8th during lunch, please meet at the stairs below the girls dorm for an informational meeting.

Breakfast: Breaded Chicken Patty with Rice, Craisins, Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Tuna Sandwich with Corn Chowder, Green Salad, Tomato Wedge, Edamame, Pog Slushy, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Kieren Murphy, Chevus Nahooikaika, Payden Nakihei, Vi Nguyen, Zion Nava, Joshua Nerona. \*\*Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.